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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 
 

Date: January 14, 2009 
 

BID No. 09-0208 
 

RENOVATION OF FIRE STATION 110 
 

This addendum is being issued to make the following changes, corrections, clarifications and 
additions to the bidding document.  The information in this addendum modifies and changes the 
original bidding documents and takes precedence over the original documents.  Respondents 
shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing this form and returning it with 
the response.  Failure to acknowledge this addendum may preclude consideration of the 
bid proposal award. 
 
Clarification: 
The last day for RFIs was January 7th, 2009.  No further questions will be answered after this 
date. 
 

• Drawing # P2.10 (Plumbing, Sched, Risers, Specs, & Details) 

Add: 
Copy of the following revised drawings is to be purchased from Get Imprinted and becomes part 
of this addendum. 

• Drawing # E2.00 (Electrical Floor Plan) 
 

 New interior and exterior doors shall have new door hardware 
installed per Hardware schedule provided in the specification section 

RFI Q & A’s: 
 
RFI Question 1: By Specification 087100, HW Set #1 is to be installed on E104C, HW Set 

#2 states exterior use which includes E101 B, 102 A, and 104 B.  Does this 
imply all remaining interior doors, whether existing or new, to retain existing 
hardware and all exterior doors new or existing to receive new hardware?  
Please Clarify. 

 
RESPONSE:  All existing doors to remain do not require new door hardware. 
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in the VITETTA Contract Documents. 

 
RFI Question 2: Division 088000 on T0.02 states window tinting film per owner direction 

@ Bunkroom.  Please direct for bid. 
 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to the answer of question #6 of this addendum. 
 
RFI Question 3: The response for question #12, 15 and 27 re: Lockers 0516 are 

contradictory as far as “By Owner / Contractor”.  Please direct. 
 
RESPONSE:  Question 12 concerns the availability of power at the pre-bid 

conference.  Please disregard the Response to question 15 - it is 
incorrect.  After discussions with the County we answered question 
27 to match their desires. 

 
RFI Question 4: Response to question 23 is incomplete.  What tile manufacturer and type is 

owner approved and use on recently completed renovations. 
 

RESPONSE:  The following information shall be added to project specifications 
included in the VITETTA Contract Documents. 

 
Basis of design for the ceiling tile and grid is: 
Armstrong World Industries, Inc. 

Panels shall be Class A, 2’ x 2’ x ¾” 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Metal Suspension System with attachment devices: Size for five times 
the design load indicated in ASTM C 635, Table 1, Direct Hung. 

• 2’ x 2’ grid with a 15/16” white grid face.  Wall Channel: 1-1/2”, 475 
pounds per thousand lineal feet and ¾”, 300 pounds per lineal feet, 
cold rolled channels. 

• Zinc-Coated, Carbon-Steel Wire:  ASTM A 641, Class 1 zinc coating, 
soft temper wire Hangers, Braces, and Ties  

• Source Limitations:  Obtain acoustical ceiling panel and supporting 
suspension system through one source from a single manufacturer. 

• Manufacturer shall warrant that the ceiling panels and suspension 
systems shall be free from sagging or warping for a minimum period 
of 15 years from the date of Substantial Completion. 

• Suspend ceiling hangers from building's structural members clean 
exposed surfaces of acoustical panel ceilings, including trim, edge 

Color Min 
NRC 

Armstrong Edge 

White 0.55 Fine Fissured Square 
Lay-In  

Angled Tegular 
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moldings and suspension system members per manufacturer's 
written instructions for cleaning and touchup of minor finish damage. 
 Remove and replace ceiling components that cannot be successfully 
cleaned or repaired to permanently eliminate evidence of damage. 

 
RFI Question 5: In what form do we list money saving alternates 

 
RESPONSE:  There is no available form from the owner or in the VITETTA Contract 

Documents to address this issue. 
Please use company letterhead to list and tabulate cost saving 
alternatives and actual overages from the owner derived allowance 
numbers. 

 
RFI Question 6: Page 13, Section 3 of the Bid Documents refer to applying window tint film, 

but no mention is given on plans or specifications.  Please Elaborate. 
 

RESPONSE:  The black out window tint film is for the bunk room windows only. 
 
RFI Question 7: How do we identify overages in regards to actual costs for allowance 

amounts for items set forth in the schedule of values?  In what form should 
cost saving alternates and dollar amounts be listed?  Please Elaborate 

 
RESPONSE: Please see the answer to question #5 of this addenda. 

 
RFI Question 8: Response to Questions #15, 22 and 27 on Addendum #2 contradict each 

other.  
A) Are metal lockers (105113) owner supplied or contractor supplied? 
B) Who installs? 
C) Who supplies (constructs) and installs wooden lockers (105116)?  If 
contractor (per 22 & 27) Where are they located?  Please Clarify. 

 
RESPONSE:  Please see the answer to question #3 of this addenda. 
 
RFI Question 9: Do high bay windows in Equipment Bay (8’ to bottom off finish floor) receive 

window treatment?  Please Clarify. 
 

RESPONSE:  No window treatment is required for these windows. 
 

RFI Question 10: Response # 24 on Addendum #2 state shower curtain rod is removed.  
Revised plan specifications still indicate shower curtain and rod.  Plan 
indicates glass door.  Please clarify 

 
RESPONSE:  Remove shower curtain and rod that is still indicated in the VITETTA 

Contract Documents.  Glass sliding door indicated in Detail H1 of the 
VITETTA Contract Documents is the correct configuration. 
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RFI Question 11: Response to #29 on Addendum #2 states that Existing door # E103 is to 
remain, but revised plan has changed the door swing from L.H. in swing to 
R.H. out swing.  Again I’m asking question # 29.  Please clarify. 

 
RESPONSE: Door E103 shown in detail D4 and H1 on A2.10 in the VITETTA 

Contract Documents is existing to remain and no swing change is 
intended. 

 
RFI Question 12: Revised plan specifications on T0.02 (104416) has removed fire 

extinguisher cabinet from plans.  Does this apply to the fire extinguisher 
also or do we supply bracket mounted extinguisher?  Please clarify. 

 
RESPONSE:  Revision 3 in Detail H1 on A2.10 of the VITETTA Contract Documents 

indicates a hook mounted FE.  This terminology is the same as a 
bracket mounted.  The specification section will be revised to match. 

 
RFI Question 13: Please clarify Division 07 Thermal & Moisture Protection Spec. Section 

072180 – Closed Cell Spray Thermal Insulation.  Icynene only 
manufactures an open cell product.  Although specification states Icynene 
is basis of design, the spec is written for the open cell product. 

 
RESPONSE: The title of this specification section in the VITETTA Contract 

Documents shall be changed to read: Section 072180 – Open Cell 
Spray Thermal Insulation. 

 
RFI Question 14: How many lockers are to be supplied (spec. 105113)?  Description is plural 

indicating more than 1 set. 
 

RESPONSE: This number was addressed in the project Specification Section 
012100 of the VITETTA Contract Documents issued as part of 
Addendum 3.  Revise Section title addressed to match title of Section 
105113 – Metal Heavy Duty Ventilated (HDV) Lockers 

 
RFI Question 15: Wall detail H7 indicates cementitious panel and “painted” exterior GWB at 

the top of the detail.  Where does each start and end? 
 

RESPONSE: Please delete reference to “PAINTED EXTERIOR GWB” as indicated in 
detail H7/ A2.10 of the VITETTA Contract Documents.  Fire rated 
plywood shown starts at 8’-0” AFF and goes to the existing metal 
framing or deck. 

 
RFI Question 16: If cementitious board is behind vinyl siding, how do we fasten? 

 
RESPONSE: Fire rated plywood is indicated to provide substrate for vinyl siding as 
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indicated in the VITETTA Contract Documents. 

 
RFI Question 17: Detail H7 does not indicate base of any type.  Is this correct? 

 
RESPONSE: Correct, there is no wall base expected in the equipment bay as 

indicated in the VITETTA Contract Documents. 
 

RFI Question 18: Although there is an allowance for testing, will it be required to test concrete 
for the three pads to be poured? 

 
RESPONSE: There are no allowances for material or construction testing indicated 

in the VITETTA Contract Documents.  Section 014000 indicated initial 
and subsequent testing responsibilities.  Concrete equipment support 
pads do not require testing. 

 
RFI Question 19: Will existing shrubbery be trimmed back for the exterior painting, or will 

G.C. have to do this? 
 
RESPONSE:  The Site Plan on the cover sheet of the VITETTA Contract Documents 

indicates scope of work owner is requesting.  GC can self perform or 
hire sub-contractor to perform required work. 

 
RFI Question 20: Will professional surveyor be required?  Generator pad only thing not 

attached to the building. 
 

RESPONSE:  No professional Surveyor will be required. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Firm Name:________________________________________  Date:  ______________ 
 
Signature: ___________________________________  Title:  ___________________ 
 
Typed/Printed Name:  ______________________________________________________ 
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